Public Serbice Commissgion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 22, 2001
TO: Division of Records and Reporting \'> & N !7 Fp
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Regulatory Oversight ?

RE: Docket No. 010382-SU - Application for transfer of Certificate No. 515-S in
' Polk county from ABCA, Inc. to West Lakeland Utilities, Inc.

Please add the attached letter dated May 16, 2001, from Matthew W. Cheney, Esq.,
to Patricia Brady. The letter confirms that ABCA, Inc., has agreed to prepay its prorated
share of the utility’s 2001 regulatory assessment fees and request the forms necessary to
calculate and pay the assessment. Thank you.

cc: Division of Legal Services (Crosby)
Division of Economic Regulation (Hicks)
Division of Administration (Knight)
Division of Records and Reporting (Security File)
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May 16, 2001

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Ms. Pat Brady

Division of Regulatory Oversight
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:

Proposed Sale of The Village Lakeland Sewer Franchise

by ABCA, Inc. to West Lakeland Utilities, Inc.

Docker No. 010382-SU

Dear Ms. Brady:

This will confirm that ABCA, Inc. has agreed to prepay to the PSC any and all
assessments, on a prorated basis, relating to its operation of the wastewater treatment
facility in 2001. I understand that the Public Service Commission will forward to our
office the necessary forms for calculating and paying the assessments.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

MWC/mlw

cc:  David S. Musgrave, Esquire

Very truly yours,

Dy e w.o;zu.a'/

Matthew W. Cheney

Ms. Pamela C. McCarthy (via facsimile)
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